BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 5:30pm
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY

Due to the spread of COVID-19 and the fact that state and local officials are recommending measures to promote social
distancing, the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation will be conducting this meeting by
teleconference in accordance with AB 361, amended Government Code section 54953, which allows for the
continuation of virtual meetings. Government Code Section 54953 allows the legislative body to use teleconferencing
when “The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing” after making certain findings. See Gov. Code § 54953,
Public comments on matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction will be received
during Public Comments, Agenda ltem No. |. There will be no public physical location for attending this meeting in
person. The District’s Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further notice.

The above special provisions allowing for teleconference meetings will only apply during a Governor-declared state of
emergency, and we are still presently in a statewide state of emergency.

The Workshop and Regular Session is available by calling: +1 (669) 900-6833. Meeting ID: 948 9929 3193

You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://zoom.us/j/94899293193

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION — Closed session to begin at 5:15pm
1. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Significant Exposure to Litigation — Pursuant to Paragraph (2)
of Subdivision(d) of Government Code Section 54956.9: One Case
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman Hughes
1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via Zoom, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the
Board’s consideration by sending them to ryann@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the
meeting. All public comments received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the
record or compiled as part of the record.

WORKSHOP SESSION: None.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:30pm
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman
Hughes

Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Presentations: None.

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members
of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those
member present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local
agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified in subdivision (a) “

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via Zoom, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the

Board’s consideration by sending them to ryann@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the




meeting. All public comments received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the
record or compiled as part of the record.

2.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A
board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes
Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of August 10, 2022

2.2 Bank Balances for August 2022

2.3 Warrants for August 2022

2.4 Approve Special Provision Allowing for Teleconference Meetings during a Governor-Declared State
of Emergency Pursuant to AB 361

ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Human Resources Administrator: Zina Bakoo
Executive Assistant: Nancy Law

Activities Coordinator: Lilian Averette

Assistant Maintenance Superintendent: Aaron Morris
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson

General Manager: Duane Burk

CALENDAR OF EVENTS:

5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
e Finance — 1* Thursday of Every Month 4:00pm NCCC.
e Personnel = 3rd Thursday of Every Month 5:00pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
October 12, 2022
November 9, 2022
December 14, 2022
5.2 Upcoming Holidays
Friday, November 11, 2022 Veteran’s Day
Thursday & Friday, November 24 & 25, 2022 Thanksgiving
5.3 Events
September 16 — 18, 2022 - 32" Annual King Ludwig’'s Oktoberfest
October 29, 2022 — Pumpkin Carve
Woman'’s Club COVID testing through September 30, 2022

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Ryann Flores at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: | declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by Beaumont-Cherry Valley

Z

n and Park District, and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and District web site September 9, 2022.

ZzZ ﬁzﬁ%

ann Flores BCVRPD Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, August 10, 2022 5:30pm

MINUTES

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and the fact that there is a Governor-declared state of emergency, the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION — Closed Session to Begin at 5:15pm
1. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Significant Exposure to Litigation — Pursuant to Paragraph (2)
of Subdivision(d) of Government Code Section 54956.9: One Case
Closed session began at 5:16pm
Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz: Absent
Director Ward: Absent
Treasurer Flores: Present
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present
Chairman Hughes: Present
General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.
Closed session ended at 5:49pm._

WORKSHOP SESSION: None.

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:30pm

Regular session began at 5:54pm.

Attorney, Albert Maldonado reported out on closed session. There were no reportable actions.
Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz: Present via teleconference

Director Ward: Arrived at 5:56pm

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present

Invocation: Louie with Freedom Church gave the Invocation. — Chairman Hughes thanked Louie for coming out
and sharing his information with staff.

Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Hughes led the pledge of allegiance.

Presentations: None.

Adjustments to Agenda: None.



1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 5:58pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 5:58pm.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of July 21, 2022
2.2 Bank Balances for July 2022
2.3 Warrants for July 2022
2.4 Approval of Installation by Design of the New Swing Set
2.5 Approve Special Provision Allowing for Teleconference Meetings during a Governor-
Declared State of Emergency Pursuant to AB 361
Albert Maldonado commented on item 2.4. He stated the Board has voted to hold teleconference meetings
under AB361. The District needs to make certain findings every 30 days to continue teleconference meetings.
There needs to be a Governor-Declared State of Emergency and then there needs to be two findings. 1) The
District needs to consider the circumstance for the State of Emergency. 2) State or Local Officials have
recommended social distancing. Chairman Hughes confirmed that the finance committee met and approved
items 2.2 and 2.3.
Changes have been made to reflect that ltem 2.4 reads Approval of Instaliation by Design of the New Swing
Set.
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4 and 2.5.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Treasurer Flores
Resuit of Motion: Carried 5-C
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Sewer Extension to Danny Thomas Ranch Property
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:10pm. Hearing none, public comment ended at 6:10pm.
General Manager, Duane Burk, mentioned he had a meeting with Treasurer Flores regarding the price
change.
Motion was made to continue item to a further meeting.

3.2 Approval of Winter Wish Proceeds

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:20pm. Hearing none, public comment ended at 6:21pm.
The decision was made to change the amount requested from $750.00 to $1,000.00.

Motion was made to accept item 3.2.

Initial Motion: Chairman Hughes

Second: Director De La Cruz

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Fiores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye



4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Human Resources Administrator: Zina Bakoo

e Wae have 28 employees.

e Workers Compensation- Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No open cases. It has been 198 days since our
last employee accident.

e The annual State Compensation report has been submitted.

e We have had 2 training sessions with Supervisor and staff from Bogart Kiosk for recent policy and
procedures for opening, closing, and changing of shifts.

e Kaylee Gemmell has been training the staff on new RV reservation system.

e Employee of the month luncheon was on July 20th. Gilbert Valdivia was selected as the Employee of
the quarter. Gilbert joined Beaumont- Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District in April, and he has
been a great addition to the Maintenance team. Gilbert always has a great attitude.

s  We have received two thank you letters for our support. First one is for The Boys and Girls Club of the
San Gorgonio Pass and second one is for Horses & Hattitudes.

e The District also received a thank you card from Gail DeForge. Gail is the wife of Brian DeForge of
Grand American Builders. Gail was hospitalized recently, and we were in constant communication with
Brian on her recovery and the District sent flower for a speedy recovery.

e We are still hiring for casual employees.

Executive Assistant: Nancy Law

®* The Finance Committee met Monday, August 10th, 2022 to review July 2022 Financial Reports for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

e The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

e Property Tax Disbursement — The Executive Assistant has not received deposits into the Riverside
County Fund for July 2022 as of 8/5/2022.

e The Executive Assistant has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly contribution for
July 2022, bringing our Reserve balance to $124,036.42, and transferred into the Money Market
account $7,500.00 monthly contributions for July 2022 brining our balance to $230,570.77.

s Executive Assistant is worked of Public Records Requests.

e [Executive Assistant attended on 7/6/2022 Oktoberfest meeting

e Executive Assistant attended on 7/13/2022 Kiosk Operations meeting.

e Executive Assistant received letter regarding Attorney Fees.

Activities Coordinator; Lilian Averette

e COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman's Club wili continue through September 30, 2022.

Past District Events:

» The Movies Under the Stars events were a great turn out this summer, with positive feedback. We
added a coffee and beverage vendor to the event. Next year’s goal is to add one more vendor and get
each movie sponsored.

e July 29th we participated in our first of many events with City of Beaumont, National Night Out.

o This event was held down at the meadow, with different agencies form the Riverside County
area. Beaumont Police Department, AMR, fire engines, CHP and the Sheriff's mobile station,
just to name some that participated. Our staff brought out some different pieces of equipment
that are used here at our facilities, including: the John Deere tractor (it was a big hit), riding
lawn mowers, and of course our stage.

Upcoming District Events:

e No event’s scheduled at this time for the month of August.

e We are all hands on deck for preparation for this year’s Oktoberfest on Field 1 on September 16th —
18th.




I attended the Calimesa Chamber Breakfast on 7/12/2022.
| attended the Banning Chamber Breakfast on 7/20/2022.
| will be attending the following Chamber Breakfasts:

o Calimesa 8/9/2022

o Beaumont 8/12/2022

Assistant Maintenance Superintendent: Aaron Morris

Things seem to finally be cooling down and | am looking forward to the upcoming projects that staff has been
working tirelessly on. | am looking forward to the next few months with the upcoming Oktoberfest and the
field renovations that have heen scheduled. Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been
working on.

Staff has been installing new pipe and heads on fields 2 and 3 to improve the water distribution.

Fields 1, 2, and 3 have been scheduled for outfield renovations with Cooper Turf Solutions.

The flow sensor/meter was installed on the 4” Backflow Device by Merlin Johnson Construction, and
SRS Electric installed the pedestal that controls the valve.

Staff spread base gravel at around the new structure above the Day Use Meadow in Bogart Regional
Park to help clean up the site.

CDF came in and cleaned up multiple areas around Noble Creek Regional Park. They cleaned up two
trails in Bogart and knocked down the weeds surrounding our water sources.

The new swing set was installed; a concrete retaining border was poured with landings and a pathway
to and from the parking lot for ADA Access.

45 Cubic yards of Certified Wood Fibar Mulch were placed and compacted 12 inches within the swing
set perimeter to bring the play zone into compliance.

The Bogart Day Use upper structure has continued construction.

The Irrigation in the Bogart Day Use Meadow has continued its relocation project.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
The summer season started on July 5, 2022 Monday women’s 6 teams, Tuesday men’s 7 teams,
Thursday co-ed 12 teams and Sunday co-ed 6 teams.
I am still working on senior slow pitch. While we have explored it before, we will see if we can draw
any interest to start a program at this time. | am also working on the fall tournaments and winter wish
plans.
The calendar remains very slow due the lack of staff for tournaments. Hopefully we can get some help
as things start to loosen up.
| would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their ongoing work for this
district. | would like to thank the maintenance staff for their constant work on field improvements.
The teams are excited about the field improvements coming this month and can’t wait to try them out.
BYB has concluded All-Stars for the year. Last Teams to finish up 8U 2nd place and 10U 3rd place at the
Pony Softball World Series. Pony 14 made it to the % finals at Pony Super Regions. Outstanding year all
around. BYB held elections and got 3 new board members. BYB will start fall ball registrations in August
2022,

General Manager: Duane Burk

Duane has been attending the Calimesa and Beaumont city meetings. He has also attended the Beaumont,
Banning, and Calimesa Chamber breakfasts.

5.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings



e Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Unified
School District.
e Finance — 1¥ Thursday of Every Month 4:00pm NCCC.
e Personnel — 3" Thursday of Every Month 5:00pm NCCC
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30pm
¢ BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
Sepiember 14, 2022
October 12, 2022
November 8, 2022
5.2 Upcoming Holidays
Monday, September 5, 2022 Labor Day
Friday, November 11, 2022 Veteran’'s Day
Thursday & Friday, November 24 & 25, 2022 Thanksgiving
5.3 Events
September 16 — 18, 2022 — 32™ Annual King Ludwig’s Oktoberfest
October 29, 2022 — Pumpkin Carve
Woman’s Club COVID testing through September 30, 2022

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Director De La Cruz:
Armando wished Denise a happy birthday and thanked all Board, staff, and Duane for all of the continuous
hard work. On July 12" he attended the Facility Ad-Hoc meeting. He also went to the Movies Under the Stars
events, the special meetings, Employee of the Quarter Luncheon, and had a meeting with Duane to tour the
parks and facilities. Armando stated that the playground and the benches at Bogart are looking nice and he is
happy with everything he has seen. Armando is also looking forward to the next Bogart Ad-Hoc meeting on
August 23", the Calimesa State of the City, Market Night, and especially Oktoberfest.

Director Ward:
Denise thanked the staff, Board, and Duane for doing a great job. She noted that she has driven through the
park a couple of times and stated that everything is beautifu! and wonderful. She is looking forward to seeing
the finished product of the swings. Denise attended the Bogart Ad-Hoc meeting and was very impressed with
Bogart Regional Park. She stated that Aaron and his staff have been doing incredible and she loves the new
shelter and parking areas at Bogart. She had also attended the personnel committee meeting which was great.
Denise is happy, impressed, and gave a congratulations on a job well done.

Treasurer Flores:
John appreciates all of the effort at Bogart Regional Park and looks forward to tackling Danny Thomas Ranch.
He thanked Albert and is feeling corrected and protected. He appreciates all that Albert does. John also
thanked Aaron for the thirteen years he has been with the District and believes that has made his job a career.
He stated that it is exciting for him as a supervisor to watch the growth of experience and believes that Aaron
is a great addition to staff. He added that Aaron is a great teacher and appreciates everything that Aaron does
for the District.

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks:
Chris congratulated all staff and stated that all of the hard work shows through the parks. He appreciates all
for busting their rear ends. Chris also wished Dan and Denise a happy birthday.



Chairman Hughes:

Dan attended the National Night Out and noted that out of all of the police cars, fire trucks, and sheriffs, the
longest line was at the BCVRPD tractor. He stated that they did a great job with the event and that there were
nothing, but smiles. He also mentioned the award that was presented to Pastor Paul and that the CSDA
conference will be coming up and he is looking forward to it.
Dan also attended the following:

= Beaumont Chamber Breakfast

= Meeting with Mayor of Calimesa

»  Concert in the park

= Banning Chamber Breakfast

= Personnel Committee Meeting

= Employee of the Quarter Luncheon

s Market Night

= Meeting with Duane and Denise

6. ADJOURNMENT:
Motion made to adjourn the meeting at 6:51pm.
Initial Motion: Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Treasurer Flores



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 8/31/2022

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 7,43365 | $ 283,673.60 | $ 550,558.50 | § 274,318.55
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 3,905.23 | $ 94,249.85 | $ 95,000.00 | $ 4,655.38
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Loan $ 1,588.70 $ 1,588.70
_
7,500 Monthly Deposits for loan payment
5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 230,570.77 $ 7,516.91 | $  238,087.68 |11/2021
¢ |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 124,036.42 $ 5,011.21 | $  129,047.63
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 183,181.93 | § 40,000.00 | $ 9,145.12 | § 152,327.05
8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
9 |Riverside County Fund $ 961,511.31 $ 961,511.31
0 |s 1517979618 45713274 [$ 71290624 s 1,773,753.11 |
11 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund j Balance | Payables Deposits Ending Balance | Notes/Comments
iz|OperatingReserve ~ |$ e869042|  |s  500000|$ 7369042 NOT to be USED
13 |Capital Reserve $  55346.00 ~|s  1121|s 55357.21| Min Balance of $50,000
|«][TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT [$12403642|$ - |$ 5011.21[$ 129,047.63 | |

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As of 8/31/2092

Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
| 15 |Bank of Hemet s 8577927|s 3670005  10s500]s 8316427 |

2.2



Bunpesado - Hiog

g jo | abey €7
Ov'pLe- 4215 - 191 M JO 19fjed solg Jsjelg ZEOZYORD  BEOZMPO/R0 Foayn
G8'E9k- ey ‘saybnk YOIN ‘Stuol uoleY ‘ooyeq BUjZ - unun' sebeuely - B Sng 0u1sIg SEeH ey} Ze0ZH0B0TIN  2202/0/80 3oy
00'000'SH- 280z/5/8 1101ked 1o} oifed o} 1sjsuel]| £p0BOSURI  2202/0/80 [eLunor jejeusy
00°009- zz0z AInf - s384 10138410 ZRID B 8 OpUBLLLY 980SZL  Z2038/+0/80 ¥a8un
00'08- endwn [Feqyos ¥npy zajeiwey sbiosn GEOSEL  2208/v0/80 328UD
00'081- sudwn |[BgHOS ANPY oeRny [FeyonN vB0SZL  220E/0/80 pEeizllg]
00°0¥Z- endwn ([BOYOS NPy EB}0) 'J J9IAel £B0SZL  ZE0E/P0/80 Ao8UD
00°09- andwn |lequas ANpyY yoepayn ajad ZBOGZL  220E/r0/80 Hoayo
§1°g5- 2202 158H8QOPO - e ublg umen yuowineag 4o Ao Z202E080Y1  g20E/E0/80 pecilie]
#8101~ SUIYOEW PIBD IPBID - S84 Xd3 se84  2202/E0/80 YD
LyE2y- seybiny ueq @ >ing sueng - unoy apisiaAly - UOREPUNO - B8N "Shg BSNOYIES)S DHS 2202808080  Z208/E0/80 Noays
£6°L2- saybny ueq @ sung suenq - [Esiy "sng SpUEDaY JO uBkE] £202808090  Z20E/E0/80 peCl ]
gesll- weln I/l - BIMPeA AeNOiN B SaUBnH Ueg Sing auen - [eap sng spuejpsy Jo uaye| 2202808080  2202/S0/80 NosUo
80'4E1- juswifed yiesy pspunjun 01810 puiesoy TIOTYORO  2E0/E0/B0 $0aUD- Juld |IIg
TR siy {g+1) - snun(g1) oriKoD Wd - 2202 ADEaM 18 Ainr "ouf JBlg Hn) L2052l Z2e0@/E0/80 #aayD- Jud (g
00'052- fisjeg reanuay)) ooy, - 2208/02/20 Bunesy Aepeg Auedwog soueduiod Aejes 9/062L  220E/20/80 $I8UD- HWid (lig
O E6Y' - saf(ddng [epoyuer/ulopun ApRem Alddng gelea [euepnid 520821 2208/80/90 ¥oauD- W (Iig
848511 - Buims uoisseidxa JHON - ¥0[g/3ja10U00 “ou) aja1ou0g g ubsaq Auosen v/0S2L  Z208/E0/80 3o8uD- iwd |Ig
8E 1952 BOWIBS [EUCHURT AlUIUOLy oU| "Bluiofe:) Jo Buny-tuer 180G2L  220E8/20/80 Ho8YD- Juid (Ig
09°892- 'loany - jag ue) ieday Blogny pLeju) 080621  2202/20/80 3oeyD- Jwd g
00°504- [o3u0s 1sed Apeem [oau0g 158d HED 6208ZF  B20B/CO/B0 HOBUD- W (IiE
EL¥6Ee Buims uoissaidxg JUON - yoniy punaibield peyinag fasinn Aslep Arau) 8/0G2+  220E/E0/80 }08U0)- Juid |I1g
G8'GE- sandiz - spunoiy 1sag | o( juowneag £40521  2202/20/80 Ha8yd- ud g
“100p Aljue o] Jieday - gD
882991 S,UBLIOA ‘SIBHOL YAV Mau (g} (jeisu| pue saclisy - afiuelr) ‘speusten 3 "0u| 'slap|ing UBDSWY Bl 220621 2202/80/80 HoBUD- Muid |IIg
100/ HEM DOV ‘w00l mm.m._nzm UolepUno4 .__.m#mﬁ_mt HUIS WIC0E |Bpug -O00N
FO¥S- SOUBLRIUIEY - 1JeM soig ores 2202208067  2202/20/80 3oauyD
¥ 8p- youn Buesiy 1sapaqobi) Bise ] % BZZId S,0UR0SN | Z20ZL080YT  220E/10/80 P!
21'69- ueyd |0 Jea A 01 - 8biojeqg ueug ® ‘'UBLPY “ng suanq - [@al 'sng uBYoIy ueye)| ossny Auuyop Z20z108090  2208/L0/80 HoayD
S8'601- [ejusy uswdinb3 Ajyuop lanopg CZOZLOB0IN  2202/10/80 %oy
00'009- Z20z Anp - sead 100810 ssybnH ueq LZ0SZL  2308/10/80 3oayD
Bupessdp - 19WaH Jo jued - S000}
Junousy owsy aweN ELTY seQ adA),
020¢ isnbny

Buneladp - 18WayH Jo yueyq

JUBLIBAA YO3UH
121181 Jied R uonealasy Asjjep Alays Juowneag



g jo g abey €7 8unesadQ - Hjog
§6°Sz- sAepuing - Bunsep preog - seyeadny solg Je1Rlg 2202018044 2202/01/80 Hoeun
0E'SIE b {solpey) £2909884 UBOT - Jusweg UMOQ %01 Bued 91BlS SH 00LS2L  2208/0L/80 3o8UD
00°908- Z20g 'NISg - puge 1snbny - soualsjue) YIS - sbespwstg-od coyeg eulz 660521  ZEOE/01/80 3o8UD
00°908- 220E 'WISE - pugg Isnbny - ssusisuo) vaso - ebes|in/weig-1ed #ing aueng 86052L  2T0T/0L/B0 b Gl e)
00°90¢- Z20T UIGT - pugz 1snbny - @sua1sjuod v s - 9bes|iyumig-Ied ssybing ueq I60SZL  ZBOE/0L/B0 Aoaygy
00'008- gz0e 'WgE - puze 1snbny - 80usiBjU0D YASD - obeaN/WRIg-1ad mer AoueN 9605z  2202/01/80 ¥oeuyo
00°009- g20e AInr - se84 1030811 84014 uyop 860521  2202/01/80 ¥28UD
00°009- 2202 aunp - s394 105381 $810]4 uyop ¥BOSZL  Z202/0L/80 pele)
00°009- 220T fe - ea4 J10j08.1G s10]4 uyor €60%2L  22028/04/80 ¥oeyo
00°009- 2202 1udy - sa8 4 10308110 310} uuor 260521  2202/01/30 pecife)
00°09- andwiry eayos wpy B10D) "3 saner LBOGEL  2B0Z/0L/B0 %o23U0
00'o8t- endwry [eqyos HNRY UBWB[OD MHEN 060GZ}  2202/04/30 ¥o8u0
00°02i- endun [eqyos ynpy OJOjnH [BYDIN 680621 2202/04/80 ¥a8ugo
00'021- endwiry [feqyos WNpy uosdiey Auo| Auoyjuy 880GZl  2202/0L/80 }a8un
00'09- andwin ([eoyos npy yoepan) slod L80%21  2202/0L/80 baclte)
£6°2s- saubiny aiN ¢ sayliny ue() ‘algsany Ueir - Isepealg JaquiByD Bsauen ajefoy afey 22026080V Z20E/860/80 Pilsil]
00'SEL- K] .NEO 87 8 opuely .wm:m:_u_ AN .mtmum>< uel| - 1sepeaig equueyn 8d/awwWwoy o ssquieyy) ownesg ¢c026080-4H 2c0e/60/80 Ha/yD
o0'ge- ueld £Gp - sahodwzy siadien YPOELLE00L  2308/60/80 yo8LD- Wid (g
00°00}- ueld /G¥ - eehodwz S194[eD BY9SLIE0L  Z202/60/80 Ho8UD- Wud (g
68889 8ouBInsu} Uleay - sakojdws siadlen IS9E/12001  2202/60/80 NoBUD- Wid lig
00'52- 10ABI1 R JBUBD - NOA yuey L slayeg E20ZB0BOVT  Z202/80/80 Hosun
00°5e- 10AB11 7 JBURD - NOA yuRY sApus 2c0z8080Y1  2202/80/80 ¥oayg
Z262L- 18)Uli BoUBU - Y| BlSY 81015 dH Z20290807N  2208/90/80 Ao
81°9¢g- sfioen ¢ paquD - youn noA yuey | dojsBuim 22085080682  220g8/50/80 308y
LLv6E- 9/G P9I 3 BUBIY BSIOH ‘SUNOY SIUUB] - JUI93IT - SalEN (206919866004) 308 BLIVSEE  Z2028/50/80 HosUD- Jud g
eE'ETa'tL- ey 1apuny] % AHooel] (2I8UBS - SIS - SANINN (529685£6500/) 308 C2CIYSYE  22808/90/80 HOBUD- Il JIIg
£9'¥ee' b NEBd AY - OUI0S(] - SORINN (€91£E1815004) 308 el1ZIPSke  Z208/50/80 HoauD- Jtd 1118
8L oLE (lsueg/Bunybiy dued 2114) 1813 - salliN {£o8060V6L002) 3OS 00ZEbSYe  2208/S0/R0 HIeyD- 1Wid g
Zz 162 ¥ - L# plold - 0uR03|3 - SORIIIN {Ge/€e626+002) 308 gleivste  2208/50/80 oY TWg i
96'0vE- Jafies] seuBny sower - oujoe|3 - seR|N (0z£¥65¥61007) 308 PBLEVSYE  2208/S0/80 HoeyD- d 1Ig
¥Z'668'G- QNI SUBLIOM, ‘SOURUSIUIEY “JBg XORLS ‘SBUBIS - AoNI0T[S - mwxu_mn (62/001500004) 308 L0ZEVSYE  2202/S0/80 Ho8uD- Juid g

wnouy oway aweN wnN a1ed adAy

0202 1snbny

BuneiadQ - 1oWway 10 yueg

JuURLIZAA Y¥29UD
101118101 Y4Bd § uonealaay Asjjep Auay) Juownesg



3unetadQ - Hjog

g jo ¢ abey €7
00°002- lop) vosey ‘syoselQ SUUD ‘BHBIBAY UBKIT - S0UBDUBHY (¥) - AID au} Jo sielg SOIBUIRLIOY JO JBGIBYD BSAWIED 2e025180TIN  220e/51/80 %osU
00'005- 2ZOT/EE/L - Jamoug Aqeg - usodeq Aunosg ejqepunjoy juekig siveydeig 9zlggl  220Z/SL/B0 HoauD
00°052- ZZ0e/6T/L - (B9l [eraund - ysodaq Alunosg s|gepunjay BZOPUB AIUSH SZI1SZL  2202/S1/80 %08U0
00°0LE~ Z20TIYR - B Jo uoHeIsE) - iseday Anoss sjgepunjey [MSUBANSIOS BILY vEZLSZL  B202/SL/80 %09UD
00°0Ge- geoz/e/e - Buippap - usedag Alundag ejgepunjey AuBlyeys uelpy gzlseL  2202/51/80 30843
00°005- geoe/ie/s - Wiy obuig - usodeq AJunoss sigepunjay suiqqeq uuyeq 2ZLS2L  BE02/51H80 piscle)
00 008" Z20e/08/L - Aued Aepulig ulog - Hsodag Ajunoeg sigepunjey 05Z0I0) opaYylY [ZLSZL  ZT08/SL/80 pLelig)
00°528'I- JusLWAed JO Jey 15| - JUBLLLIBYSILG 1SB8qO0 preutey pleyol pzZlsgl  2Z08/SL/80 PRy
£E'9g- afieulils smop - Wawesinquiey abeaiw ezobeiez Y esshiy BLLGTL  ZB0E/S1/80 plle)
00°00€- 220z 1snbny/AIne - aa4 100840 "$40191(] SUYD 811621  Z202/S1/80 pielclVig)
£8° 128 "X0q [B0L§08|8 g OUS/M WaigoId 0} 8NP PeliaL salim AY - Jusliasinguiay SN Aatiyg LISl ZZ0E/S1/80 peclls)
T rie X1 UBUBLIOA - JuaLusde(deY 211 wogruozeUY TZOZTIROON  Z20T/TL/RO HoauD
90'+99- felsy Jeidod Algiuon Buisea feiousuly obiey spam 0L20SLL  2202/2LI80 ¥o8UD- W g
9L 181 gR|D S,UBLIOAA « BOIAISS HIAR AILBUON Om (01665+8 156} 1aNuoId lzdivrezed 2E02/21/80 HIBUD- Wik [l
1g2s- youn't 4els so0 jueinejsay ssoueiloy 2g0gLl809Z  2202/L1/80 #98UD
ZO'E06'e X 19 ueluyiop of sijeday "ouf HIBlS H L 9LESEL  ZZ0e/LH/BD NIBUD- JWid g
00°02g'1- »EUET 81 Buntred ONL/M PaL/,dOLS./SIEIS Bunied jured ‘07 sulpdulg SLISEL  220@/i /80 ¥08U0- Juid fiig
16°02'8- Juaweanoidw uoneblu g4 2 g4 paty 271 ‘Alddng adeaspuet sugalg PLESEL  Z20En B0 HOEUD- huid (Il
00°0G2- SOMY (b) PEACUISY DATE A% pUE Amg 01 10 w%hw%ﬂmw .ND_M“%HMMONMM_ mw. B0IAIBS 838 SUOH eLIG2L  220E/11/80 Ho8UD- Jid (g
¥e 8ee- MOPES - [EJUSY JBMOP UMET] s[ejuay edigon A spugipey ZLISeL 2208/ /80 H08UD- Wi Iig
LL'90L L sel|ddng feuojueruLoHUn APEa M A|ddng feseaQ [euapnig FLLGZL 28081 1/80 HOBUD- Jud (I
6€°585- Jeg >oBUS - durdoid - SBRN sebjaied oLLGEL  2208/11/80 $08YD- d (lIg
05'£52- itedoy] BupeapeBBol) ued eI - ANiD SUBIOM Buwonipuog iy % Buiest Aend wessg 60152}  €202/L1/80 HBYD- W [Ig
0404261 soa4 |eba Ayjuop 1abany 3 1seg 1seg 801621  2202/L1/80 yaayg- uud jlig
9.°091- WJSBUBa0PI0, BUBRUT JHON - J8UuEg Hiad Jownesag L0182L  220e/L1/80 3By~ wid fig
9t'195- Jreday Jamopy ysng - sBeg 3dd "0Ug "Wswdinb3 Jemod juowneag 901821  2202/L1/80 Hoayg- Jud g
P8'9G1- sBupyer uoweBig Jued /51001 doyg 1o} sapeig 1s9g }l 0Q juownesg S0LGZ1  2208/L1/80 398y~ Hud g
BLGYE L senbeid (g} - IIBM [eUOWS safieads § splemy YOLGEL  Z202/LE/B0 328yg- lud g
00'v92- ale|de|quwel | jo [ejuay - punoiBAZId - JHON s[elusy asodind |Iv €01521  2202/11/80 3oayug- Jid fig
09'12- dup uonebuy - sbuein SIEMPIE| SN[EA BN L UOKIY 2OLSZ1  220g/L1/80 ¥aeyD- Wig g
00°020°2- B0IMBS 11 AIuow saopuag Abojouyss] wody 101521  2202/L1/80 HaBUD- Wuld e
unouwry ouray aweN wny aeqg adAj
0202 Isnbny

BunetadQ - 19WoH 10 jueg

uBLIBA YO8y
1o11S1( Yied B uonealday Asjjep Allays Juownesg



g jo ¢ abeg

dunesadp - Hiog

€T
90°92- sayjo] Jeweary) - asuadxy S0HO soig I9jeIg Ze0e8l809Z  2202/8L/80 Ho8YD
00°00- Jexong moyd neday ‘0 Buisea onqey| LEISEL  €20E/gL/80 el
00021 andwry |fegyes Hnpy UBWs|oD MW QEISEl  Z20e/81/80 pieclle)
00'081- sndwn eHYeS JNpY OlOHALf [FBYIIN 621621  2202/3L/80 AIBUD
007021~ audwn [eayos NPy uosdp Auo] Auoyjuy gziSzl  220e/81/80 pEellg)
00'021- aadwry fleqyog Hnpy yoepen) 8lad £21521  2202/81/80 398U0
00'02t- se0IAIBg BYsgR A AlUIUo BUWESHS I£8L-1G62  Z202/£1/80 Yoy wid |19
11 EPG- sajiddng 830 lodag] 8010 CLE6LGEY  2E08/4L/80 HoBYD- Wd Hig
frA HON 'DO0N ‘anig suewopy ‘sBuery - ysely - sopiing 31 eyt jo wawebeuey aisem 62709255008  2202/.4/80 }oBYD- W g
b'59- suURINSU] UOISIA - safojdwg Ueld S0ABS UOISIA-dSA 2202L180  2208/L1/80 3o8UD- IWid Hig
169121 BAIAIBS BUOL SSOBIIM AjUILOW SS8(81 M LOZUBA LRB2L08LLY  B208/LE/G0 HoauD- Wd Hig
G1'655- soueinsuf Aigesiq Apuop - esfojdwy WNNN ZZOZLIB0  ZE0E/LL/BO ¥8yg- Jd [ig
ESLEL DOON 8 8BuRID 'GNID SUBIOM - SBD - SSIIIN SEDEDOS 69-60062¢  E202/L1/30 #8UY- Jid ig
86°G24- Jauan Agunuauny 3es1D 8IqoN - 39MBS HIM AlLpuopy ON (98805+81.56) 1egu0Id gramarszed  220e/£1/80 %84~ Juid (IIg
02'c9L wawked 11X 0514 prod Auop Wpaly piod SOFOLELEE  230B/LLE0 o8- Jd 18
Lo Leg- souRINSUt )17 - asdojdwy aJI7 [eIuo|0D POZOBEZFEEE  Z202/A1/80 Hoey0- Jwid lIig
867912 Bn-/sen Ajyuopw uoIABLD Z20Z8LBOLLY  E202/L1/90 o Jwid g
08'682- ueld /GF - 88Aoidwz sladied EPYOBL200L  ZB0Z/L1/B0 HOBUO- W 118
zyave'e- £SEL (UBld 81eY - 0202 ‘08 2unp Jo se Aliger] paniaoy €3d0O-$HIED IVPOBEZO0L  2202/.1/80 Ho8YD- Uid 11
00"0S0'L- 8OGSYE) s19d4[eD SEE0BEZO0L  2208/L1/B0 HoeuD- g g
B 264'G- wsusey - safodwg siaden £EE-LEC08LE  220E/ZL/80 HISYO- W g
81'EGL'S wewsaiey - eakojdwy s1adieD 0L-9920818  220S/LL/80 HIBUD- JWid e
09'085- [end/sen Aguon SUDIN[OS SSSUSNE ODHY 00¥5¥E88L  2202/ZL/80 %OBUD- Wit g
00°000°05- Z202/61/80 Hd 10} fjoiked o} Jejsunl| ZTLIBO UBLL  2208/L1/80 feuinof [essusn)
00°002- afl0ag “zanwey - Wex3 1S40 YdHN ZE0ZOLB0TN  2208/91/80 Hosyg
92 15 satfiny yoIN ¥ snaieay BN - 1sepEalg Buueg BARBUILIY Jo Jaquieyy) Buuueg Z2029L80TIN  2202/91/80 #osyo
00°000°0SE joiked pue sjig 1o} Buneiadg o} sejsuely TZOI80 40H  2202/91/80 [BLINOI fRIBLaT)
69'G¥1- NG UBIEY| - S19MO)4 1suoj4 wosso|g abuelQ TEOZOLBOLZ  220Z/91/80 ¥oeun
£8'9GE- avinreg auoydeal Ajuluop BAlXSN TZ0Z5L80  2208/GH/80 yoayD- wd Hig
vE'EER" ueld /&¢ - esfolduy SUOHN|OS IUBLIBINSY BRIMUCHEN £Z2025180  2203/SE/80 3o8YyD- IWd md
ve'ees- ueld /5¥ - safoidws SUDHN|OS JUBLLBIIEY piMUCHEN 222025180  2202/5L/80 HoeUg- W g
ve856- ue|d /Gi - ssodwz SUONN|OG JLIDWIBIIEY SpIMUCHEN 122025180  E208/SH/80 IBYD- Iid [ig
unowy LEIETI auieN wnyy aeg adAL
0202 1snbny

BunesadQ - 1aWIaH 1o yueg

JUBLIEA Y00UD
101ISI Yied R uoljealoay Asjjea Alayn Juownesyg



9 jo g abey

BuneiadQ - Hiog

£
0009 L- Z20e/BE/8 - €208/S1/8 pouRd [jo1ied Houlep eSSl €G15ZL  2203/Le/80 piezlg)
00°094'L- Z20Tiv /8 - 2802/ Hi8 poliad ||oHied YOLIB AN BOISSO ZSiSEL  220T/1E/80 HIBYD
00°09L" 2202/1L8iL - 2E0E/8114 Poued Jjolkeg Saiep) BoISSa) LGESEL 230271680 HIBYD)
00092 ZEOBILLIL - 2208/ polad 1o)hed Wl BIISSAR 0SLSZL  Z20BNE/B0 HosYD
66°251- HeIS - 3oBd uoneIpAH ‘At pinbi Z20Z0EB0DZ  Z20Z/OE/80 ¥38UD)
6062 saybny ueq % ing sueng - eay 'sng sajolug 2202629080  2202/62/80 %810
9e°186- {Ia1oH) AdueN ‘mME"] - SOUBIBILOD YOS (810 HowE Z2026T80TN  E202/62/30 ¥o8uo
00°051- Hagis ‘BlnpeA - lUSWesINquIeY Jesmioo Alejes BIAP[BA, HAGHD BYLGEL  2208/62/80 $oayn
00°0S1- uowe( ‘eIAPEA, - JUSWIBSINGLIDY Jeamjood Alajeg BIAP[EA UOWE( 8vIGZL  ©20g/6a/80 PEL ]
0000+~ JUBLIBLLINO | J{OL) UOITEpUNOS - Swal uopany UOHE|00SSY S1oMSI] [B10eds BiuIojED 2202828080  220e/8e/30 $o8UD
0062 ab.eyQ eomas Z20Z/42/30 $08YD
00°081- adwn [RGYOS INPY uBWBjoD MIEW ivlG2L  Z20e/9e/80 piliie}
00021+ andwn Feqyos INpy olognY PRYIN 9rISZL  Z202/92/30 $oaygy
00°0&1- aildwn egyos Inpy uosds Auoy Auouuy GriSel  2e0e/9T/80 pille)
0009 andwn [eayos JNpy yoepen ajed PrISEL  2208/92/80 pRcle)
15'982- sfni - 1sapeqopiQ 21015 WUBINEISGEM Z202eE80dy  2202/EE/80 peEle)
00'GL1- pandsiq - Beuuag WeN - soeg abireyd - Ad as Auioe 2202228090  2z02/32/80 #a8UD
00°055- [9NU0D 158 - AjYIUOIN-Ig [o1juo) 188 BBng BBnIg Er1SZL  ZE0E/EZ/80 HosyD- uid g
6612 vebog xsory - 894 aonag loex3 334 2202/61L/80 HIBYD
66°65z sped 98U - 3dd Addng 2 adld-01d LpiGgl  220e/6L/B0 HoBUD- JWig 1
S1'6L 0jessugs) - aun L IojoW/uNY (I0/dwny Jajsuel ] - edsy 10} sired sHed oiny eden OVEISEL  Z207/61/80 ¥oeug- W4 g
00091 $21014 utreAy- 2010 Juoly Bupjtom jou suoyd pue 04 1ooyssignol) o1-8 "diog uswsaAUl Zn 681521  220e/61/80 ¥08UD- Wit 1ig
oo'sLE- 0554 01 dreday] - 1 BUBYMM PUB S/ IRISU] ‘PISIUSPUIM SSEID olny S 8152l 220e/61/80 HOBUD- I g
00°05- diysiequisyy 1aquieyg essuije) SHBWIWGY JO IBGIIBYD BSBUNED EIGTL  220E/61/B0 ¥OBUO- Juid lig
SLAbL- siamold - (AsBinglelipea Asuyo SYID ¥ S19M0jd Juowneag 9ELSZL  2E0T/61/80 #98UY- Juid |lIg
€8 - s01(1 Allog 'sesoH meN 1sag )t o juowineag SEISZL  2202/61/80 HOBUD- Jwid (I'g
49°02e- eBuers - Jajep - seninn G00-8 ASI] Jarep Aa|[ep Auayg wowneag PELSEL  Z202/61/80 ¥0aUD- Jwid Iig
£2'855'L- yais - shieg 1dd loj0e1 Bogny S,y EE1GZL  2202/61/80 HoBYD- 1id I
QL'GE- [emauas ulewop oo sxiedang, 01-90# 1epiQ ebueyn saoniag ABojouyoa ) wiooy bt KT Al 2e0T/61/30 NoBYD- kid g
66'862- sadm Sunospuisiaaeuiqer) a|l4exep sayos - seiddng sowo LWIOD UDZRWY 220881804 2202/B1/80 ¥28YD
LLEy naiER "A8YD YLOE - SopeIg Jadip e isig Alled.o 2202818092  2202/84/80 precil)
nowny LTET swepn wnp aleq adA)
020¢ ¥snbny

BunesadQ - 18woH j0 Mueg

JuRLIEM Mo3YD
101181Q Mied B uonealsay AsjjeA Alay) Juouneag



9 Jo 9 sbed €7 8unesadp - Hiog

04'508'62 Wi01
9¥'859- §994 pie)) Ipsi) (OOMNE HOHN) A0 S33400 cc0c/hE/g0 qoeyd
SL'e9- SISPICH Bll} HEM DVYNAISOIY 10} Ue ] Wod'UoZely ¢c0CLEBOTIN &e0e/e/8o NoeYD

oot efriolg Lonepunoy o i |
L9'BSESL % 8BUNDT YBIS/E0WO DY DODN/PRUS SoUBLAIURI/SIRSY WaoHSsY QU 'siep|Iing UEdUSWY pUEID) =150 ¢c0c/EE/80 AU W |Iig

Jjunowny oWy aweN Wnn seq adA)

0202 ¥snbny
BunesadQ - 19WaH J0o jueg
JUBLIBAA MO2OUD

10LISIQ Hed ¥ uonestoay Asjiep Alay) uowneag



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank Of Hemet - Money Market
August 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

10000 - Bank of Hemet - MM
General Journal 08/30/2022 Trans08301 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 7,500.00

TOTAL 7,500.00

BofH - Money Market 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
August 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount
10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Journal 08/30/2022  Trans08302 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Payment 5,000.00
TOTAL m

BofH - Reserve 23 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
August 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
L e e Lo
10020 - Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF

General Journal 08/04/2022 Trans08042 Transfer to Bogart for Captial Improvment Bills -40,000.00

TOTAL -40,000.00

BofH - Quimby/DIF 2.3 Page 1 of 1



1 30 | abied

yiegog - Hjod

£

SE'E86'EL TLOL

L6'b6a- $984 9% PIBD HPaID ALgUon {QDMNG HOHIN)IBA0D SHIA4D0  2208/LE/80 %o8yn
007006} {uonefii) mopesiy Hebiog) uawanoidw) |Bide) j/eanes edeospue sanialeg adedspue HASIH mauleN VEES  2208/LE/80 HoaYD- Nid g
00°055" - {uoneBiy mopesiy vebog) juswaroiduy eude) eopues adesspue se0Ieg adeospueT I|ISid MauRen BEES  2202/92/80 SaBYD- JWid g
29°e8p°L- s|euere 1oaloid uoiebiu uelog 077 Alddng adeospuen suQsig 2EES  2202/6L/80 Foau0- Jwd (iig
00°S64- [Blust somol Aoam sfejuay edieon A spuejpey LEES  Z2808/6L/80 AvByD- Wid lIig
2I8LLs- 19)e M - SBIKEN #00-E 1810 Jalepm A3(IBA Allay)-juowinesy 0EES  220g/61/80 W8y g |18
16°212- I8y - salitn £00-€181C1 Jalem Aa|[ep AuayD-luoumnesg 6265 220T/61/80 A28y~ Jid NIl
¥4 66 Jarepn - sBiIN Z00-€ 1810 191ep Aejjep Aueyn-juowneeg 8285  2202/61/80 HoBYD- Jud g
$8°€6- Jeye M - SBNHAN LO0- 3810 30k faifeA AusuD-juownesy 1285 2208/61/80 oS- Jittd JiIEd
90" 18L- YsEIL - SARIMN 3 s jo Justaboury a1sem 6409855008  220T/LH/B0 Hoeyg- Jwid ing
B0'EZ6'L- (uonebiuy mopesiy Hebog) jwewsordw) eyden jeomisg adeaspue S80)MSG edeoSpUET |[|ISId MBUNEIN 925 ©E20E/L1L/80 ¥oBeyD- jWid g
1€'180'e- sed punose Bunubry g3 vebfog "out ‘seyddng Bunybiry puey Sges  220T/SHEBO HIBUD- Wi Hig
86°001- vefog - i Agsuop 8 {120£5+81.56) Jonuoig rINIPrGeed  220e/el/en #I8YS- 1ud g
9/°9¢1- vebog - #ipn AUuow g {/8866+2156) JoNuoi4 9d8gzdyezd  Z202/21H/80 ¥IUo- Wid Mg
gLs5l'e- slenaleiy jostolq uciebi) pebog 071 ‘Adng edesspue sugsis ¥2ES  2e0e/1 /80 $oaUD- W (g
51°22e- (Bl Jamopy ApDap sjejuey ediean\ spugjpay £285  2208/11/80 308U~ Mg |Iig
57191 luswaoeldey ejes jsoiy uebog 3007 ¥ sjeg juownesg 2285 2208/L1/90 HIBYD- Wid lIig
£8°2s- ybnoz) asioH pebog - jeol4 1599 | g Juownesg LEES  220%/11/80 #o8YUg- Jd |lig
96° L BE- payg souBUSIUIEY 1B PESINS [BARIS) 10} Jedgog O [Ziusy s[epiay esoding (i 02ES  2202/11/80 Foayn- wd g
0L L&5b- Jredayy uoneBuspuno - yebog BIBMDIBH 8n[eA BNI] UOHOY 6LES  @202/L1/80 FoayD- 1ud Hg
007059’ - (uonebtiy mopesiy HeBog) juswsanoidw) eyde) seopuss edeaspue so0IMeS adeoSpUET WS MBUREIN BLES  B20Z/04/80 Hoeyd- luid fig
05'9- sea preD ypaid Arjuop Bupiueg oeB0/SNN @8  g203/90/80 Ficlte)
S0'96Y" |- {y=Bog) o083 - sallln (9681 1985500/} T0S 99/1¥GFE  €208/G0/80 3o9yD- g 11g
00'000°08 sliig wawaacrdw] fejides 10} AQUING Woy paLIsjsuBl SrosOsuell  2202M0/80 {ELINO[ [BIBUBY)
6O LLY L {uonebi mopeapy pefog) wawanordwy eude) /momieg adesspuen) sanialag adeaspue |[1Sid Mayiely L1ES  Z20ZA0/80 #08UD- JWd g
00°000°01L s|g EmEm.)G‘_QEm mmw_amo 10} ?uE._:O wiclj pallajsuel LEQS0SuUBI} <c0e/e0/80 [RUINOY [Blausn)
18°05¢2- [Elia Jamoin Appom s[ejusy edieon 4 spueipay 9LES  ZE0Z/en/80 HoBYD- Juid (g
S2'¥5.- %00H Aeln /e Aasiny Astep Autayo GIES  2208/50/80 Ho8ud- Jud lItg
0615 [eluay juewdinbg Ayuon 1810 ZZOTI080TN  E208/10/80 HoauD)

yied 1ebog - )swat Jo yueg - 05001
nowy oway EHEH] winpy ajeq adA)
g20g isnbny

1ebog - 1owsH Jo ueg

WBLIEM Yo3UD

101810 YiBd § uoleaiasy Asjjep Aay) juowneag



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Zina Bakoo, Human Resources Administrator
Date: September 14 2022

Employees:

We have 28 employees.

Reports:
Workers Compensation- Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No open cases. It has been 233 days since our last

employee accident.

Training:

Zina Bakoo attended the 2022 CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase — The Leadership
Conference for Special District in Palm Desert. Zina also attended 4 workshops during the conference.
1. Special District Finance Professionals Form

2. Post-Pandemic COVID-19 Workplace Accommodation Challenges.

3. The Five Functions That Drive Team Success.

4. Wage and Hour Law Update for California Special District.

Zina Bakoo also attended The Beaumont Chamber Breakfast on September 9™ at Sandtrap.

Other:

Employee of the quarter is coming up on October 19", New process for voting. Every employee will
receive a ballot via email. They will complete and send it back to Zina Bakoo, who will not participate in
the employee of the quarter process.

Zina Bakoo, along with Nick Hughes have raised $11,000 in Oktoberfest donations from local business.
We are still hiring for Part-Time Maintenance and Part-Time Casual employees.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.
Respectfully Submitted,

j?(ffm gmétw

Zina Bakoo, Human Resources Administrator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Executive Assistant

Date: September 14th, 2022

The Finance Committee met Monday, September 12th, 2022 to review August 2022 Financial
Reports for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Executive Assistant has not received deposits into the Riverside
County Fund for August 2022 as of 9/9/2022.

The Executive Assistant has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly contribution
for August 2022, bringing our Reserve balance to $129,047.63, and transferred into the Money
Market account $7,500.00 monthly contributions for August 2022 brining our balance to
$238,087.68.

Additional items:
% Executive Assistant is worked of Public Records Requests.

% Executive Assistant attended on 8/22/2022 - 8/24 /2022 CSDA Conference
< Executive Assistant attended on 8/11/2022 Oktoberfest Meeting.

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfu—li;r Submitted,




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Lilian Averette, Activities Coordinator
Date: September 14, 2022

Facility Users:
COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through September 30, 2022.

Past District Events:
On August 20", | attended a Neighborhood Watch in Seneca Springs. We had a booth with all of
the different activities, events, and parks that we have in our District.

District Events:

The 32" Annual Oktoberfest will be held on September 16 - 18, 2022 on Field 1.

This year we have 29 arts and craft vendors and 12 food vendors. Our goal was to have double
the amount we had last year and we were successful on meeting our goal.

Community Events/Meetings/Networking:

| attended the Calimesa Chamber Breakfast on 8/9/2022, the Beaumont Chamber Breakfast on
8/12/2022, and the Banning Chamber Breakfast on 8/17/2022. | also had the pleasure of
attending the Calimesa State of The City on 8/18/2022. On September 22, 2022 | will be
attending the Beaumont State of The City.

| will also be attending the Beaumont, Banning and Calimesa Chamber Breakfast this month.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

? 177 : _7
( j At%/
NI el
/ .

Lilian Averette

Activities Coordinator



RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 09/14/2022

Report:

Good Evening Board,

We are all looking forward to the upcoming Oktoberfest, | hope everyone will be able to attended participate
in the games.

Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been working on.
Work Items:

This report will be presented impromptu.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Aaron Morris
Assistant Maintenance Superintendent



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: September 8, 2022

Reports:

The summer season has concluded on September 8, 2022. The summer winners were Monday
women’s Cut a pitch, Tuesday men’s God’s Country Athletics, Thursday Co-ed TBD, Sunday Co-ed I'd Smash.
The fall season will be starting on September 25, 2022. We are down 3 teams from a year ago. There are the
following counts Monday women'’s 7, Tuesday men'’s 8, Thursday Co-ed 13, and Sunday Co-ed 8. For a total of
36 teams

| am still working on senior slow pitch. | am compiling all the information and see if we can put
something together.

The calendar remains very slow due the lack of staff for tournaments. Hopefully we can get some help
as things start to loosen up.

| would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their ongoing work for this
district. | would like to thank the maintenance staff for their constant work on field improvements. The fields
are starting to improve. Field 1 is greening up beautifully. Holes and gopher control are improving. Can’t wait
to get them all done...

Other:

BYB will be starting fall ball practices September 12, 2022. They have right at 400 players which is 100
over normal years. More than half of these are all new players to the league and town. The BYB board is
excited for Oktoberfest. They would like to thank the Board, staff and district for continually to make

improvements to the park and fields.

This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ve Livel

Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator



